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Energy and Environment Cabinet 
Department for Environmental Protection 

Division of Water 
Wastewater Inspection Report 

 
AI ID:  458            AI Type:  ENERGY-Elec Power Trans, Control, & Distr (22112)    
AI Name:  Lake Columbia Utilities Inc 
AI Address:  Zoneton Rd & Cedar Creek Rd 
City:  Zoneton,  State:  Kentucky  Zip:  40165     
County:  Bullitt Regional Office:  Louisville Regional Office 
Latitude:  38.05847    Longitude:  -85.62758        
 
Site Contact:  Larry Smither 
Title:  President   Phone #:  502-693-8634 
 
Inspection Type:  WW Routine-Min Nmun  Activity #:  CIN20190001   
Incident IDs:  
Inspection Start Date:  June 27, 2019 Time:  10:05 AM  
End Date:  June 27, 2019 Time:  11:05 AM  
Site/Permit ID:  KY0077674 
 
Lead DEP Investigator:  Joseph (Jody) Eilers 
Other DEP Investigators:  Brady Wooten 
 
General Comments:  A routine inspection was conducted on June 27, 2019 at the Lake Columbia WWTP 
(KY0077674) by Division of Water (DOW) inspectors Jody Eilers and Brady Wooten. DOW was not 
accompanied at the time of the inspection. The inspection was initiated due to a complaint of the plant not 
running at the time and was in need of repair. 
 
The facility is not being properly operated and maintained as required. 
 
The facility was in disrepair. There were multiple pinholes to fist sized holes throughout the system. During 
heavy flow events the waters flow through the holes as evident by debris on the ground and hanging out of 
the holes. Solids have also entered the receiving stream. Solids and debris were noted throughout the entire 
system. 
 
The bar screen was missing and the aeration basin had an island of solids and debris floating on the surface. 
The waters were grey and septic. The aeration blowers were not working at the time of the inspection. A 
new blower motor was in the process of being installed.  The clarifier effluent channel was held together 
with wood and clamps. There were solids in the clarifier. There were solids in the chlorine contact basin.  
 
Poor housekeeping was noted at the time of the inspection. There were empty containers strewn throughout 
the site and a garbage can was overflowing with debris. 
 
The permittee has failed to report spills, bypasses, and non-compliance as required by 401 KAR 5:065 
Section 2(1). Visual observations at the time of the inspection noted that solids have entered the receiving 
stream without a corresponding notification to the Division of Water. The facility inspection log noted that 
the blowers were not operational on June 17, 2019 due to a broken belt. The Division of Water was not 
notified of the situation until June 27, 2019. 
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AI#: 458             Page 2   Activity #CIN20190001  :  

Pollutants have entered and contributed to the pollution of the waters of the Commonwealth. The waters of 
the Commonwealth have been degraded. Even though the final effluent was fairly clear there were solids on 
the ground around the discharge pipe and pools of grey water were noted in the stream near the discharge 
pipe. 
Overall Compliance Status:  Out of Compliance- NOV 
 
Investigation Results 
SI:  AIOO458   
SI Description:   
Inspector Comment:   
Requirement:  Does the facility hold the proper KPDES permit?. [401 KAR 5:055 Section 2] 
Compliance Status:   C-No Violations observed 
Comment:  The facility holds the proper KPDES permit (KY0077674) and expires November 30, 2019. 
Requirement:  Is the facility being operated under the supervision of a properly certified operator?  [401 KAR 5:010 
Section 1]. [401 KAR 5:010 Section 1] 
Compliance Status:   C-No Violations observed 
Comment:  The facility is under the supervision of Shawn Ford who holds a Wastewater Treatment Certification Class 
II #28257 and expires on June 30, 2021. 
Requirement:  Is the collection system under the primary responsibility of an individual who holds an active 
collection system certification at the level appropriate for the size of the treatment facility receiving the waste? [401 
KAR 5:010 Section 2]. [401 KAR 5:010 Section 2] 
Compliance Status:   C-No Violations observed 
Comment:  The facility is under the supervision of Shawn Ford who holds a Wastewater Collection Certification Class 
II #21343 and expires on June 30, 2021. 
Requirement:  Is the facility being properly operated and maintained as specified in regulation 5:065?  This includes:                                                                                                                                         
(a) proper operation and maintenance of all facilities, systems of treatment and control, and related appurtenances 
which are installed or used by the permittee to achieve compliance with permit conditions;                                                                                                                                     
(b) proper operation and maintenance also includes adequate laboratory controls, and appropriate quality assurance 
procedures;                                                                                                                    (c) this provision also requires the 
operation of back-up or auxiliary facilities or similar systems which are installed by a permittee only when the 
operation is necessary to achieve compliance with the conditions of the permit.   [401 KAR 5:065 Section 2(1)]. [401 
KAR 5:065 Section 2(1)] 
Compliance Status:   V-Out of Compliance-NOV 
Comment:  The facility is not being properly operated and maintained as required. 
 
The facility was in disrepair. There were multiple pinholes to fist sized holes throughout the system. During heavy flow 
events the waters flow through the holes as evident by debris on the ground and hanging out of the holes. Solids have 
also entered the receiving stream. Solids and debris were noted throughout the entire system. 
 
The bar screen was missing and the aeration basin had an island of solids and debris floating on the surface. The waters 
were grey and septic. The aeration blowers were not working at the time of the inspection. A new blower motor was in 
the process of being installed.  The clarifier effluent channel was held together with wood and clamps. There were 
solids in the clarifier. There were solids in the chlorine contact basin.  
 
Poor housekeeping was noted at the time of the inspection. There were empty containers strewn throughout the site and 
a garbage can was overflowing with debris. 
 
The permittee has failed to report spills, bypasses, and non-compliance as required by 401 KAR 5:065 Section 2(1). 
Visual observations at the time of the inspection noted that solids have entered the receiving stream without a 
corresponding notification to the Division of Water. The facility inspection log noted that the blowers were not 
operational on June 17, 2019 due to a broken belt. The Division of Water was not notified of the situation until June 27, 
2019. 
Requirement:  Are the disinfection unit(s) maintained and operated properly to allow for compliance with permit 
conditions?  [401 KAR 5:005 Section 11]. [401 KAR 5:005 Section 11] 
Compliance Status:   I-No Violations obs-but impending viol trends obs 
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AI#: 458             Page 3   Activity #CIN20190001  :  

Comment:  Chlorine tablets were noted in the clarifier weir and sodium sulfite tablets, used for dechlorination, were 
noted in the weir in the chlorine contact tank. The chlorine contact tank was in disrepair. The discharge pipe was 
leaking where it exited the chlorine contact tank. Solids were noted in the chlorine contact tank.  
Requirement:  Have pollutants entered the waters of the Commonwealth? [KRS 224.70-110] 
Compliance Status:   V-Out of Compliance-NOV 
Comment:  Pollutants have entered and contributed to the pollution of the waters of the Commonwealth. Even though 
the final effluent was fairly clear there were solids on the ground around the discharge pipe and pools of grey water 
were noted in the stream near the discharge pipe. 
Requirement:  Have surface waters been aesthetically or otherwise degraded? [401 KAR 10:031 Section 2]. [401 
KAR 10:031 Section 2] 
Compliance Status:   V-Out of Compliance-NOV 
Comment:  The waters of the Commonwealth have been degraded. Even though the final effluent was fairly clear 
there were solids on the ground around the discharge pipe and pools of grey water were noted in the stream near the 
discharge pipe. 
 
Documentation 

  Photos taken     Record of visual determination of opacity 
  Documents obtained from facility     Samples taken by DEP 
  Samples taken by outside source     Regional office instrument readings taken 
  Request for Submission of Documents    Other documentation 

 
Inspector:       
    
 
 
 
Date:            07/17/2019 
 
Received By:          Title:              Date:       
Delivery Method:  Certified Mail 
Certified Mail Number:  7018 1130 0002 2666 5651 

 

Case No. 2022-00432
Bluegrass Water's Response to OAG 1-34

Exhibit OAG 1-34
Page 1909 of 2110



Lake Columbia WWTP
Routine Inspection

AI: 458
June 27, 2019
By: Jody Eilers
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Energy and Environment Cabinet 
Department for Environmental Protection 

Division of Water 
Wastewater Inspection Report 

 
AI ID:    458            AI Type: ENERGY-Elec Power Trans, Control, & Distr (22112)    
AI Name:      Lake Columbia Utilities Inc 
AI Address:   Zoneton Rd & Cedar Creek Rd 
   
City:    Zoneton,  State: Kentucky  Zip: 40165     
County:  Bullitt Regional Office: Louisville Regional Office 
Latitude: 38.05847    Longitude: -85.62758        
Site Contact: Mr. Lawrence Smithers 
Inspection Type:  WW CEI-Minor Non-Mun  Activity #:   CIN20180001   
Incident IDs:  
Inspection Start Date: May 10, 2018 Time: 08:00 AM End Date: May 10, 2018 Time: 09:00 AM  
Site/Permit ID: KY0077674 
 
Lead DEP Investigator: Todd Giles 
Persons Interviewed: Shawn Ford 
 
General Comments:  On 05/10/2018 the inspector met Mr. Shawn Ford at the Lake Columbia WWTP to 
conduct the inspection.   
Overall Compliance Status:  Out of Compliance- NOV 
 
Investigation Results 
SI:  AIOO458   
SI Description:   
Inspector Comment:   
SI:  TRMT1  KY0077674 
SI Description:  Lake Columbia Utilities 
Inspector Comment:   
Requirement:  Does the facility hold the proper KPDES permit?. [401 KAR 5:055 Section 2] 
Compliance Status:   C-No Violations observed 
Comment:  The facility is currently operating under KPDES permit KY0077674 and is set to expire 11/30/2019. 
Requirement:  Have all required permits been obtained from the Division of Water prior to the construction or 
modification of the facility?   [401 KAR 5:005 Section 1] 
Compliance Status:   C-No Violations observed 
Comment:  The facility is currently operating under KPDES permit KY0077674 and is set to expire 11/30/2019. 
Requirement:  Is the facility being operated under the supervision of a properly certified operator?  [401 KAR 5:010 
Section 1] 
Compliance Status:   C-No Violations observed 
Comment:  The facility is currently operating under Shawn Ford:  ID - 107575  
Cert - 28257 
Requirement:  Is the permittee reporting monitoring results to the cabinet at the intervals specified in the permit?  [401 
KAR 5:065 Section 2(1)] 
Compliance Status:   V-Out of Compliance-NOV 
Comment:  The facility has failed to submit monitoring results at intervals specified in the permit. The facility has 
failed to submit the April 2018 DMR and the DMR for July 2017 was submitted late.   
Requirement:  Are the monitoring results reported to the cabinet on a Discharge Monitoring Report (DMR)?  [401 
KAR 5:065 Section 2(1)] 
Compliance Status:   V-Out of Compliance-NOV 
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Comment:  The facility has failed to report monitoring results on a DMR. The facility has failed to submit the April 
2018 DMR.   
Requirement:  Is the permittee in compliance for the reporting of spills, bypasses, and non-compliance according 401 
KAR 5:065 Section 2(1) 
Compliance Status:   V-Out of Compliance-NOV 
Comment:  The facility has failed to report spills, bypasses and/or non-compliance as required by 401 KAR 5:065 
Section 2(1). Visual observations at the time of the inspection reflected that solids have entered the stream without a 
corresponding report. 
Requirement:  Did the facility notify the Division of Water by the most rapid means available whenever, by reason of 
emergency or accident, a spill or discharge occurs which results in pollution of the waters of the Commonwealth?  [401 
KAR 5:015 Section 2] 
Compliance Status:   V-Out of Compliance-NOV 
Comment:  The responsible party/permittee has failed to report the spill or discharge to the Division of Water as 
required. Visual observations at the time of the inspection reflected that solids have entered the stream without a 
corresponding report. 
Requirement:  Is the facility being properly operated and maintained as specified in regulation 5:065?  This includes:                                                                                                                                         
(a) proper operation and maintenance of all facilities, systems of treatment and control, and related appurtenances 
which are installed or used by the permittee to achieve compliance with permit conditions;                                                                                                                                     
(b) proper operation and maintenance also includes adequate laboratory controls, and appropriate quality assurance 
procedures;                                                                                                                    (c) this provision also requires the 
operation of back-up or auxiliary facilities or similar systems which are installed by a permittee only when the 
operation is necessary to achieve compliance with the conditions of the permit.   [401 KAR 5:065 Section 2(1)] 
Compliance Status:   V-Out of Compliance-NOV 
Comment:  The facility is not being properly operated and maintained as required.  The treatment plant is an older 
plant that can not handle wet weather events, which results in solids being discharged when such events occur.  Solids 
were noted within the stream as a result of such wet weather events.   
Requirement:  Are the disinfection unit(s) maintained and operated properly to allow for compliance with permit 
conditions?  [401 KAR 5:005 Section 11] 
Compliance Status:   C-No Violations observed 
Comment:  Chlorine tablets were noted in both the clairifier effluent weir, and in chlorine contact tank just prior to 
post aeration.   
Requirement:  Is a source of water provided for cleanup?  If potable water is used, is a backflow preventor installed to 
protect the water supply?  [401 KAR 5:005 Section 10(6)] 
Compliance Status:   C-No Violations observed 
Comment:   
Requirement:  Has fencing with a lockable gate been installed around the wastewater treatment plant?  [401 KAR 
5:005 Section 10(7)] 
Compliance Status:   C-No Violations observed 
Comment:  Fencing and a lockable gate was observed to secure the WWTP. 
Requirement:  Has an all-weather access road been installed to allow access to the wastewater treatment plant?  Is the 
road adequately maintained to allow access to the facility for operation and maintenance activity?  [401 KAR 5:005 
Section 10(8)] 
Compliance Status:   C-No Violations observed 
Comment:  A gravel road was in place to the entrance of the WWTP. 
Requirement:  Is the effluent in compliance with KPDES permit limitations?  Do the Discharge Monitoring Reports 
indicate KPDES permit violations?  [401 KAR 5:065 Section 2(1)]. [401 KAR 5:065 Section 2(1)] 
Compliance Status:   V-Out of Compliance-NOV 
Comment:  The facility has failed to comply with the effluent limitations contained in the permit. A review of DMR 
data from May 2017-May 2018 reflected  permit violations:  TSS- May, June, Nov, Dec 2017, Feb, May 2018. 
Ammonia- June, July, Aug, Sept, Nov 2017, Feb, March, May 2018.  E. coli- June 2017, Jan, Feb March 2018. BOD- 
June 2017. 
Requirement:  Are samples taken in compliance with the monitoring requirements and taken at the following 
location(s):  nearest accessible point after final treatment, but prior to actual discharge or mixing with receiving waters? 
Are the samples representative of plant flow?  Are flow proportioned samples obtained when required by the KPDES 
permit?  Are grab samples collected according to the KPDES permit requirements?   Are composite samples collected 
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and analyzed according to the KPDES permit conditions?  Are samples collected according to KPDES permit 
requirements?  [401 KAR 5:065 Section 2(1)] 
Compliance Status:   C-No Violations observed 
Comment:  No violations were noted in the manner as to how the samples were/are being collected.   
Requirement:  Are the facility sample collection procedures adequate?  Are the samples collected in proper 
containers, preserved, and refrigerated properly?  Are all samples analyzed within the allowed holding times?  [401 
KAR 5:065 Section 2(1)] 
Compliance Status:   C-No Violations observed 
Comment:  No violations were noted in the manner as to how the samples were/are being collected.   
Requirement:  Have pollutants entered the waters of the Commonwealth? [KRS 224.70-110] 
Compliance Status:   V-Out of Compliance-NOV 
Comment:  Pollutants have entered and contributed to the pollution of the waters of the Commonwealth.  Visual 
observations at the time of this inspection reflected that solids have entered the waters of the Commonwealth.    
Requirement:  Have surface waters been aesthetically or otherwise degraded? [401 KAR 10:031 Section 2] 
Compliance Status:   V-Out of Compliance-NOV 
Comment:  The waters of the Commonwealth have been degraded.  Visual observations at the time of this inspection 
reflected that solids have entered the waters of the Commonwealth.    
Requirement:  Is the permittee in compliance with all permit conditions? [401 KAR 5:065 Section 2] 
Compliance Status:   V-Out of Compliance-NOV 
Comment:  The facility has failed to comply with the terms of the permit.  Solids were noted to have entered the 
receiving stream.  Permit violations were noted through a completion of a review of DMR data for May 2017-May 
2018.  
 
Documentation 

  Photos taken     Record of visual determination of opacity 
  Documents obtained from facility     Samples taken by DEP 
  Samples taken by outside source     Regional office instrument readings taken 
  Request for Submission of Documents    Other documentation 

 

Inspector:       
    
 
 
 
Date:  08/1/2018 
 
Delivery Method: Certified Mail 
Certified Mail Number:  
9590 9401 0029 5168 8533 49 
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August 27, 2018 
 
Mr. Lawrence Smithers 
Lake Columbia Utilities Inc 
PO Box 91588  
Louisville, KY  40291 
 
 

RE: Lake Columbia Utilities Inc -- 458 
 Permit No.: KY0077674 
 Bullitt County, Kentucky 

Activity ID:  CIN20180002 
 
Dear Mr. Smithers: 
 

Attached for your information and records is a copy of the inspection report  performed at Lake Columbia 
Utilities Inc on August 21, 2018. 
 

If you have any questions or comments concerning this inspection, please contact the Louisville Regional 
Office at:   (502) 429-7122. 
 
        Sincerely, 

 
                            Todd Giles 
                               Environmental Inspector  
                             Louisville Regional Office 
                             Division of Water 
 
TG 
Enclosure:  
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Energy and Environment Cabinet 
Department for Environmental Protection 

Division of Water 
Wastewater Inspection Report 

 
AI ID:    458            AI Type: ENERGY-Elec Power Trans, Control, & Distr (22112)    
AI Name:      Lake Columbia Utilities Inc 
AI Address:   Zoneton Rd & Cedar Creek Rd 
   
City:    Zoneton,  State: Kentucky  Zip: 40165     
County:  Bullitt Regional Office: Louisville Regional Office 
Latitude: 38.05847    Longitude: -85.62758        
Site Contact: Mr. Lawrence Smithers  Phone #:  502-693-8634 
Inspection Type:  WW CEI-Minor Non-Mun  Activity #:   CIN20180002   
Incident IDs:  
Inspection Start Date: August 21, 2018 Time: 10:00 AM End Date: August 21, 2018 Time: 02:00 PM  
Site/Permit ID: KY0077674 
 
Lead DEP Investigator: Todd Giles 
Persons Interviewed: Shawn Ford 
 
General Comments:  At the time of this inspection, various items were observed out of compliance that 
had recently been documented in a previous inspection.  These items will be noted as "D - Violations 
Documented" and should be addressed as in the previous issued Notice of Violation.   
Overall Compliance Status:  Out of Comp- Viol documented 
 
Investigation Results 
SI:  AIOO458   
SI Description:   
Inspector Comment:   
SI:  TRMT1  KY0077674 
SI Description:  Lake Columbia Utilities 
Inspector Comment:   
Requirement:  Does the facility hold the proper KPDES permit?. [401 KAR 5:055 Section 2] 
Compliance Status:   C-No Violations observed 
Comment:  The facility is currently operating under KPDES permit KY0077674 and is set to expire 11/30/2019. 
Requirement:  Have all required permits been obtained from the Division of Water prior to the construction or 
modification of the facility?   [401 KAR 5:005 Section 1] 
Compliance Status:   C-No Violations observed 
Comment:  The facility is currently operating under KPDES permit KY0077674 and is set to expire 11/30/2019. 
Requirement:  Is the facility being operated under the supervision of a properly certified operator?  [401 KAR 5:010 
Section 1] 
Compliance Status:   C-No Violations observed 
Comment:  The facility is currently operating under Shawn Ford:  ID - 107575,     Certification - 28257 
Requirement:  Is the permittee reporting monitoring results to the cabinet at the intervals specified in the permit?  [401 
KAR 5:065 Section 2(1)] 
Compliance Status:   D-Out of Compliance-Violations Documented 
Comment:  The facility has failed to submit monitoring results at intervals specified in the permit.  The facility has 
failed to submit the April 2018 DMR, and the July 2017 DMR was submitted late.  
Requirement:  Are the monitoring results reported to the cabinet on a Discharge Monitoring Report (DMR)?  [401 
KAR 5:065 Section 2(1)] 
Compliance Status:   D-Out of Compliance-Violations Documented 
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Comment:  The facility has failed to report monitoring results on a DMR.  The facility has failed to submit the April 
2018 DMR, and the July 2017 DMR was submitted late.  
Requirement:  Is the permittee in compliance for the reporting of spills, bypasses, and non-compliance according 401 
KAR 5:065 Section 2(1) 
Compliance Status:   D-Out of Compliance-Violations Documented 
Comment:  The facility has failed to report spills, bypasses and/or non-compliance as required by 401 KAR 5:065 
Section 2(1).  Visual observations at the time of the inspection reflected that solids have entered the stream without a 
corresponding report. 
Requirement:  Did the facility notify the Division of Water by the most rapid means available whenever, by reason of 
emergency or accident, a spill or discharge occurs which results in pollution of the waters of the Commonwealth?  [401 
KAR 5:015 Section 2] 
Compliance Status:   D-Out of Compliance-Violations Documented 
Comment:  The responsible party/permittee has failed to report the spill or discharge to the Division of Water as 
required.  Visual observations at the time of the inspection reflected that solids have entered the stream without a 
corresponding report. 
Requirement:  Is the facility being properly operated and maintained as specified in regulation 5:065?  This includes:                                                                                                                                         
(a) proper operation and maintenance of all facilities, systems of treatment and control, and related appurtenances 
which are installed or used by the permittee to achieve compliance with permit conditions;                                                                                                                                     
(b) proper operation and maintenance also includes adequate laboratory controls, and appropriate quality assurance 
procedures;                                                                                                                    (c) this provision also requires the 
operation of back-up or auxiliary facilities or similar systems which are installed by a permittee only when the 
operation is necessary to achieve compliance with the conditions of the permit.   [401 KAR 5:065 Section 2(1)] 
Compliance Status:   D-Out of Compliance-Violations Documented 
Comment:  The facility is not being properly operated and maintained as required.  The treatment plant is an older 
plant that can not handle wet weather events, which results in solids being discharged when such events occur.  Solids 
were noted within the stream as a result of such wet weather events.    
Requirement:  Are the disinfection unit(s) maintained and operated properly to allow for compliance with permit 
conditions?  [401 KAR 5:005 Section 11] 
Compliance Status:   C-No Violations observed 
Comment:  Chlorine tablets were noted in both the clairifier effluent weir, and in chlorine contact tank just prior to 
post aeration.   
Requirement:  Is a source of water provided for cleanup?  If potable water is used, is a backflow preventor installed to 
protect the water supply?  [401 KAR 5:005 Section 10(6)] 
Compliance Status:   C-No Violations observed 
Comment:   
Requirement:  Has fencing with a lockable gate been installed around the wastewater treatment plant?  [401 KAR 
5:005 Section 10(7)] 
Compliance Status:   C-No Violations observed 
Comment:  Fencing and a lockable gate was observed to secure the WWTP. 
Requirement:  Has an all-weather access road been installed to allow access to the wastewater treatment plant?  Is the 
road adequately maintained to allow access to the facility for operation and maintenance activity?  [401 KAR 5:005 
Section 10(8)] 
Compliance Status:   C-No Violations observed 
Comment:  A gravel road was in place to the entrance of the WWTP. 
Requirement:  Is the effluent in compliance with KPDES permit limitations?  Do the Discharge Monitoring Reports 
indicate KPDES permit violations?  [401 KAR 5:065 Section 2(1)]. [401 KAR 5:065 Section 2(1)] 
Compliance Status:   D-Out of Compliance-Violations Documented 
Comment:  The facility has failed to comply with the effluent limitations contained in the permit.  A review of DMR 
data from May 2017-May 2018 reflected  permit violations:  TSS- May, June, Nov, Dec 2017, Feb, May 2018. 
Ammonia- June, July, Aug, Sept, Nov 2017, Feb, March, May 2018.  E. coli- June 2017, Jan, Feb March 2018. BOD- 
June 2017. 
Requirement:  Have pollutants entered the waters of the Commonwealth? [KRS 224.70-110] 
Compliance Status:   D-Out of Compliance-Violations Documented 
Comment:  Pollutants have entered and contributed to the pollution of the waters of the Commonwealth.  Visual 
observations at the time of this inspection reflected that solids have entered the waters of the Commonwealth.    
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Requirement:  Have surface waters been aesthetically or otherwise degraded? [401 KAR 10:031 Section 2] 
Compliance Status:   D-Out of Compliance-Violations Documented 
Comment:  The waters of the Commonwealth have been degraded.  Permit violations were noted through a completion 
of a review of DMR data for May 2017-May 2018.  
Requirement:  Is the permittee in compliance with all permit conditions? [401 KAR 5:065 Section 2] 
Compliance Status:   D-Out of Compliance-Violations Documented 
Comment:  The facility has failed to comply with the terms of the permit.  
 
Documentation 

  Photos taken     Record of visual determination of opacity 
  Documents obtained from facility     Samples taken by DEP 
  Samples taken by outside source     Regional office instrument readings taken 
  Request for Submission of Documents    Other documentation 

 

Inspector:       
    
 
 
 
Date:  08/22/2018 
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March 30, 2017 
 
 
Longview Land Co. LLC 
Attn: Mr. James A. McDonald 
2021 Longview Drive  
Georgetown, Kentucky  40324 
 
 

RE: Inspection Report 
Longview Country Club  
AI# 8083 

 Permit No.: KY0081591 
 Scott County, Kentucky 

Activity ID:  CIN20170001 
 
Dear Mr. McDonald: 
 

Attached for your information and records is a copy of the WW Routine-Min Non-municipal inspection 
performed by the Division of Water at Longview Country Club on March 9, 2017. 
 

The overall routine inspection was satisfactory. If you have any questions or comments concerning this 
inspection, please contact the Frankfort Regional Office at:   (502) 564-3358. 
 
 
        Sincerely, 

 
                            Connie Coy 
                               Environmental Inspector  
                             Frankfort Regional Office 
                             Division of Water 
 
[CJC] 
Enclosure: Inspection Report 
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Energy and Environment Cabinet 
Department for Environmental Protection 

Division of Water 
Wastewater Inspection Report 

 
AI ID:    8083            AI Type: REC-Arts, Entertainment, & Recreation (71)    
AI Name:      Longview Country Club 
AI Address:   3243 Frankfort Pike 
City:    Georgetown  (Scott),  State: Kentucky  Zip: 40324     
County:  Scott Regional Office: Frankfort Regional Office 
Latitude: 38.211301    Longitude: -84.659024        
 
Site Contact: Joe Arnold   Title: Operator  Phone #: 502-370-7015 
 
Inspection Type:  WW Routine-Minor Non-municipal   
Activity #:   CIN20170001   
Inspection Start Date: March 9, 2017 Time: 09:15 AM  
End Date: March 9, 2017 Time: 10:05 AM  
Site/Permit ID: KY0081591 
 
Lead DEP Investigator: Connie Coy 
Persons Interviewed: Joe Arnold 
 
General Comments:  KPDES Permit #KY0081591 - LONGVIEW LAND CO LLC 
GPS coordinates Outfall 3001" N38.21351, W-84.66317 
 
On March 9, 2017 the Division of Water (DOW) conducted a routine inspection at the Longview wastewater 
treatment facility. DOW Inspector Connie Coy met with and was assisted by the operator, Mr. Joe Arnold. 
As discussed the facility has been working with the PSC on issues of new ownership, and the permittee will 
need to submit a Change of Ownership form/letter to DOW to ensure a proper transfer of the KPDES 
permit. The facility is currently contracting with McCoy and McCoy for all compliance sample collection 
and laboratory analysis. The operator maintains process checks & maintenance with documentation in the 
daily logbook. The plant was observed with bar screen clean, surge tank and oxidation basins with good 
aeration, no issues at digester, clarifiers with skimmer return and RAS operating property. The disinfection 
system with chlorine and SO2 chemical feed system observed with chlorine at 10 lbs/day and SO2 at 13 
lbs/day. Contact basins were observed with no floating solids and water over the V-notch weir appeared 
clear with no odors. The receiving stream appeared clear with no odors or debris. 
 
Overall Compliance Status:  No Violations Observed 
 
Investigation Results 
SI:  AIOO8083   
SI Description:   
Inspector Comment:  Routine compliance inspection. 
Requirement:  Does the facility hold the proper KPDES permit?. [401 KAR 5:055 Section 2] 
Compliance Status:   C-No Violations observed 
Comment:  The facility holds a KPDES Permit # KY0081591 for authorized discharges from a wastewater treatment 
plant. 
Requirement:  Is the facility being operated under the supervision of a properly certified operator?  [401 KAR 5:010 
Section 1]. [401 KAR 5:010 Section 1] 
Compliance Status:   C-No Violations observed 
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Comment:  The facility is under the supervision of Mr. Joe Arnold who holds an active Wastewater Treatment Class II 
license # 14466. 
Requirement:  Is the collection systemÂ under the primary responsibility of an individualÂ who holds an 
activeÂ collection systemÂ certification atÂ the level appropriate for the size of the treatment facility receiving the 
waste? [401 KAR 5:010 Section 2]. [401 KAR 5:010 Section 2] 
Compliance Status:   C-No Violations observed 
Comment:  The collections system is under the supervision of Mr. Joe Arnold who holds an active Wastewater 
Collections System Class II license # 19953. 
Requirement:  Is the facility being properly operated and maintained as specified in regulation 5:065?  This includes:                                                                                                                                         
(a) proper operation and maintenance of all facilities, systems of treatment and control, and related appurtenances 
which are installed or used by the permittee to achieve compliance with permit conditions;                                                                                                                                     
(b) proper operation and maintenance also includes adequate laboratory controls, and appropriate quality assurance 
procedures;                                                                                                                    (c) this provision also requires the 
operation of back-up or auxiliary facilities or similar systems which are installed by a permittee only when the 
operation is necessary to achieve compliance with the conditions of the permit.   [401 KAR 5:065 Section 2(1)]. [401 
KAR 5:065 Section 2(1)] 
Compliance Status:   C-No Violations observed 
Comment:  The plant was observed with bar screen clean, surge tank and oxidation basins with good aeration, no 
issues at digester, clarifiers with skimmer return and RAS operating property. The disinfection system with chlorine 
and SO2 chemical feed system observed with chlorine at 10 lbs/day and SO2 at 13 lbs/day. Contact basins were 
observed with no floating solids and water over the V-notch weir appeared clear with no odors. The facility is currently 
contracting with McCoy and McCoy for sample collections and laboratory analysis. 
Requirement:  Are the disinfection unit(s) maintained and operated properly to allow for compliance with permit 
conditions?  [401 KAR 5:005 Section 11]. [401 KAR 5:005 Section 11] 
Compliance Status:   C-No Violations observed 
Comment:  The facility utilizes chlorine gas and SO2 in the disinfection system. Chemical feed system observed with 
chlorine at 10 lbs/day and SO2 at 13 lbs/day. Contact basins were observed with no floating solids and water over the 
V-notch weir appeared clear with no odors. 
Requirement:  Have pollutants entered the waters of the Commonwealth? [KRS 224.70-110]. [KRS 224.70-110] 
Compliance Status:   C-No Violations observed 
Comment:  At the time of the inspection there was no visible evidence of pollutants entering the waters of the 
Commonwealth. 
Requirement:  Have surface waters been aesthetically or otherwise degraded? [401 KAR 10:031 Section 2]. [401 
KAR 10:031 Section 2] 
Compliance Status:   C-No Violations observed 
Comment:  At the time of the inspection there was no visible evidence of surface water degradation. Receiving waters 
appeared clear with no odors and no debris 
 
Documentation 

  Photos taken     Record of visual determination of opacity 
  Documents obtained from facility     Samples taken by DEP 
  Samples taken by outside source     Regional office instrument readings taken 
  Request for Submission of Documents    Other documentation 

 
Inspector:       
    
 
 
 
 
Date:            March 30, 2017 
Delivery Method: USPS & email 
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February 26, 2020 
 
Bluegrass Water Utility Operating Company LLC 
Longview Country Club 
3243 Frankfort Pike  
Georgetown, Kentucky  40324 
 
 

RE: Longview Country Club -- 8083 
 Permit No.: KY0081591 
 Scott County, Kentucky 

Activity ID:  CIN20190001 
 
Dear Bluegrass Water Utility Operating Company LLC: 
 

Attached for your information and records is a copy of the Division of Water inspection performed at 
Longview Country Club on June 27, 2019.  Note that the Division of Enforcement is following up on DMR 
violations. 
 

If you have any questions or comments concerning this inspection, please me at (502) 782-6348. 
 

Sincerely, 
Recoverable Signature

X
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Activity:

Lead Investigator: Byrd, Wesley

Agency Interest/Permit ID:

Agency Interest Name:

Agency Interest Address:

Agency Interest Contact:

Type of Agency Interest:

Purpose:

Inspection Date:

Inspection Type:

8083

Longview Country Club

3243 Frankfort Pike
Georgetown  (Scott), KY, 40324    

Title:

County:
Wastewater
Scott

REC-Arts, Entertainment, & Recreation (71)

Phone:

Inspection

6/27/2019

Program:

Start Time: End Time:10:00 AM 11:30 AM

Latitude: Longitude:38.21130100 -84.65902400

Coordinate Collection Method: Decimal Degrees

Incident ID(s):

KPDES Permit No. KY0081591

On June 27th, 2019, Kentucky Division of Water Environmental Inspector Wesley Byrd conducted a 
KPDES comprehensive evaluation inspection at Longview Country Club, Scott County.  Visual 
observation of the facility operation and maintenance was satisfactory.  Aeration basin had an even roll, 
healthy color, and no odor. Clarifier was clear and skimmer appeared to be working correctly. Effluent 
was clear and non-odorous.  Downstream observation below the outfall did not show any signs of the 
plant effluent affecting water quality.  A review of the facility's DMRs from June 2018 to June 2019 
showed excursions of the following parameters: Dissolved oxygen in May 2019, Total Suspended Solids 
in February 2019, E.coli in September 2018, January 2019, and March 2019, and BOD in July 2018 and 
February 2019.  A Notice of Violation will be issued at this time for permit limit exceedences.

Joe Arnold Longview Country Club

General Comments:

OrganizationName

Person(s) Interviewed:

WW CEI-Minor Non-Mun

Status/Comments:

Requirement Status Results or Comments

C Facility holds KPDES Permit No. KY0081591.Does the facility hold the proper KPDES permit?. [401 
KAR 5:055 Section 2]

CIN20190001 Inspection

Kentucky Department for Environmental Protection
Energy and Environment Cabinet

Division of Water

AI Name: Longview Country Club  Activity: CIN20190001 Page 1 of 5
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Requirement Status Results or Comments

C Facility holds KPDES Permit No. KY0081591.Have all required permits been obtained from the Division 
of Water prior to the construction or modification of the 
facility?   [401 KAR 5:005 Section 1]

C Facility is operated by Mr. Joe Arnold WWII 
certification number 14466

Is the facility being operated under the supervision of a 
properly certified operator?  [401 KAR 5:010 Section 1]

C Mr. Arnold is also the certified for a WWII collection 
system.

Is the collection system under the primary responsibility of 
an individual who holds an active collection system 
certification at the level appropriate for the size of the 
treatment facility receiving the waste? [401 KAR 5:010 
Section 2]

C Joe Arnold maintains records as required and were 
available for review during the inspection.  All records 
that were reviewed were deemed as complete with no 
deficiencies noted. 

Does the permittee retain records of all monitoring 
information including: the date, exact place, and time of 
sampling or measurements; the name of the individual who 
performed the sampling or measurements; the dates and 
times analyses were performed; the name of the individual 
who performed the analyses; the analytical techniques or 
methods used; the results of the analyses; all calibration and 
maintenance records and all original strip chart recordings 
for continuous monitoring instrumentation; copies of all 
reports required by this permit; and records of all data used 
to complete the application for this permit, for the period 
required by the cabinet and at a minimum of at least three 
(3) years from the date of the sample, measurement, report, 
or application? [401 KAR 5:065 Section 2(1)]

CIs the facility required to prepare and implement a 
groundwater protection plan (GPP) as specified in 
regulation 401 KAR 5:037?  If yes, does the facility have a 
GPP? [401 KAR 5:037 Section 3]

C Facility performs monthly sampling and submits the 
results through NetDMR..

Is the permittee reporting monitoring results to the cabinet 
at the intervals specified in the permit?  [401 KAR 5:065 
Section 2(1)]

C Facility performs monthly sampling and submits the 
results through NetDMR.

Are the monitoring results reported to the cabinet on a 
Discharge Monitoring Report (DMR)?  [401 KAR 5:065 
Section 2(1)]

CIf the permittee monitors any pollutant more frequently than 
required by the permit, using test procedures approved 
under 40 CFR Part 136 or as specified in the permit, are the 
results of this monitoring included in the calculation and 
reporting of the data submitted in the DMR?  [401 KAR 
5:065 Section 2(1)]

CAre the calculations for all limitations which require 
averaging of measurements utilizing an arithmetic mean 
unless otherwise specified by the Cabinet in the permit?  
[401 KAR 5:065 Section 2(1)]

AI Name: Longview Country Club  Activity: CIN20190001 Page 2 of 5
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Requirement Status Results or Comments

C No reported instances on record at the time of the 
inspection for permit non-compliance, which may 
endanger health or the environment.  Permittee is 
aware of the requirement to report all permit non-
compliance, which may endanger health or the 
environment to the Cabinet immediately by the most 
rapid means available. The 24-hour emergency 
reporting number is (800) 928-2380.

Is the permittee in compliance for the reporting of spills, 
bypasses, and non-compliance according 401 KAR 5:065 
Section 2(1)

C No reported spill, accidents, releases, etc. on record at 
the time of the inspection.  Permittee is aware of the 
requirement to report all spills, bypasses, releases, 
accidents, etc. to the Cabinet immediately by the most 
rapid means available.  The 24-hour emergency 
reporting number is (800) 928-2380.

Did the facility notify the Division of Water by the most 
rapid means available whenever, by reason of emergency or 
accident, a spill or discharge occurs which results in 
pollution of the waters of the Commonwealth?  [401 KAR 
5:015 Section 2]

C Longview Conutry Club was visually observed in 
satisfactory manner.  Aeration basin had an even roll, 
healthy color, and no odor. Clarifier was clear and 
skimmer appeared to be working correctly. Effluent 
was clear and non-odorous with no visual impacts in 
the receiving surface water.

Is the facility being properly operated and maintained as 
specified in regulation 5:065?  This includes:                                                                                                                                         
(a) proper operation and maintenance of all facilities, 
systems of treatment and control, and related appurtenances 
which are installed or used by the permittee to achieve 
compliance with permit conditions;                                                                                                                                     
(b) proper operation and maintenance also includes 
adequate laboratory controls, and appropriate quality 
assurance procedures;                                                                                                                    
(c) this provision also requires the operation of back-up or 
auxiliary facilities or similar systems which are installed by 
a permittee only when the operation is necessary to achieve 
compliance with the conditions of the permit.   [401 KAR 
5:065 Section 2(1)]

C Facility uses gas chlorine for disinfection and sulfur 
dioxide for de-chlor. 

Are the disinfection unit(s) maintained and operated 
properly to allow for compliance with permit conditions?  
[401 KAR 5:005 Section 11]

C Flow is measured as required and recorded.Does the flow measuring device measure all flow received 
at the WWTP?  For large wastewater facilities (average 
daily design capacity  >50, 000 gpd),  is flow measured by 
an indicating, recording, and totalizing flow measuring 
device?  [401 KAR 5:005 Section 12]

C Backflow devices were observed in use at the facility.Is a source of water provided for cleanup?  If potable water 
is used, is a backflow preventor installed to protect the 
water supply?  [401 KAR 5:005 Section 10(6)]

C Facility is secured by a chain link fence that is kept 
locked when operator is not on site.  

Has fencing with a lockable gate been installed around the 
wastewater treatment plant?  [401 KAR 5:005 Section 10
(7)]

C Access road is maintained to allow access in all 
weather conditions.

Has an all-weather access road been installed to allow 
access to the wastewater treatment plant?  Is the road 
adequately maintained to allow access to the facility for 
operation and maintenance activity?  [401 KAR 5:005 
Section 10(8)]
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Investigator:  Title: Date:

N - N-Not Applicable
E - E-Not Evaluated
V - V-Out of Compliance-NOV
C - C-No Violations observed
I - I-No Violations obs-but impending viol trends obs

Requirement Status Results or Comments

C Sludge is wasted to a local municipality WWTP for 
disposal.

Sewage sludge.  Did the facility meet the requirements 
governing the disposal of sewage sludge from publicly 
owned treatment works, in accordance with 40 CFR Part 
503?  [401 KAR 5:065 Section 2(4)]

D A review of the facility's DMRs from June 2018 
through June 2019 revealed numerous parameter 
excursions. The facility has failed to comply with the 
effluent limitations contained in the permit. The 
Division of Enforcement is following up on the DMR 
violations.

Is the effluent in compliance with KPDES permit 
limitations?  Do the Discharge Monitoring Reports indicate 
KPDES permit violations?  [401 KAR 5:065 Section 2(1)]. 
[401 KAR 5:065 Section 2(1)]

C Samples are pulled at the appropriate location.  
Samples were not being pulled at the time of 
inspection.  All required samples are pulled and 
analyzed per KPDES permit requirements.

Are samples taken in compliance with the monitoring 
requirements and taken at the following location(s):  nearest 
accessible point after final treatment, but prior to actual 
discharge or mixing with receiving waters? Are the samples 
representative of plant flow?  Are flow proportioned 
samples obtained when required by the KPDES permit?  
Are grab samples collected according to the KPDES permit 
requirements?   Are composite samples collected and 
analyzed according to the KPDES permit conditions?  Are 
samples collected according to KPDES permit 
requirements?  [401 KAR 5:065 Section 2(1)]

CAre the facility sample collection procedures adequate?  Are 
the samples collected in proper containers, preserved, and 
refrigerated properly?  Are all samples analyzed within the 
allowed holding times?  [401 KAR 5:065 Section 2(1)]

CIs the facility sampling in accordance with sampling 
requirements specified for biomonitoring in the KPDES 
permit conditions?  [401 KAR 5:065 Section 2(1)]

C There was no visual sign of pollutants entering the 
waters of the Commonwealth at the time of the 
inspection. 

Have pollutants entered the waters of the Commonwealth? 
[KRS 224.70-110]

C There was no visual sign of degradation noted at the 
time of the inspection. 

Have surface waters been aesthetically or otherwise 
degraded? [401 KAR 10:031 Section 2]

D The facility has failed to comply with the terms of the 
permit. A review of the facility's DMRs from June 
2018 through June 2019 revealed numerous parameter 
excursions. The facility has failed to comply with the 
effluent limitations contained in the permit. The 
Division of Enforcement is following up on the DMR 
violations.

Is the permittee in compliance with all permit conditions? 
[401 KAR 5:065 Section 2]
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D - D-Out of Compliance-Violations Documented
O - O-Out of Comp-LOW non-recurrent Adm. or O&M

Received By:

Delivery Method:

 Title: Date:
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KentuckyUnbridledSpirit.com                           An Equal Opportunity Employer M/F/D 
 

MATTHEW G. BEVIN 
GOVERNOR 

CHARLES G. SNAVELY 
SECRETARY 

ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENT CABINET 
DEPARTMENT FOR ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 

DIVISION OF WATER 
130 EAGLE NEST DR 

PADUCAH KY 42003-9435 

ANTHONY R. HATTON  

COMMISSIONER 

 
July 9, 2018 

 
Certified No. 7014 0510 0002 3570 6368 
Return Receipt Requested 
 
Mr. Allen Artis 
Marshall County Environmental Services 
P.O. Box 431  
Benton, KY 42025 
   

Re: Notice of Violation  
 AI ID:  3041   
 AI Name: Great Oaks Subd 

Activity ID:  ENV20180003 
Permit No. KY0080845 
McCracken County, KY 

 
Dear Mr. Artis:  
 
 The Kentucky Department for Environmental Protection (DEP) has issued the enclosed Notice of 
Violation for violations discovered at your facility.  Please review this Notice of Violation carefully to ensure that 
all remedial measures are completed by the specified deadlines.   
 

Your cooperation and attention to this matter is appreciated.  If you have any questions, please contact me 
at 270-898-8468. 
 

Sincerely, 

 
 

 
Jessie York, 
Environmental Scientist II 
Division of Water 

 
Enclosure: Inspection Report; Notice of Violation  
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COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 
ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENT CABINET 

DEPARTMENT FOR ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 
Division of Water 

 
NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

 
To:  Mr. Allen Artis 
Marshall County Environmental Services 
P.O. Box 431  
Benton, KY 42025 
AI Name:  Great Oaks Subd  AI ID:  3041 Activity ID:  ENV20180003  
Discovery ID:  CIN20180006 County:  McCracken   
Enforcement Case ID:     
Date(s) Violation(s) Observed:  06/21/2018  
              
This is to advise that you are in violation of the provisions cited below: 

 
1 Violation Description for Subject Item AIOO0000003041():   
  Duty to comply.  Monitoring shall be conducted according to test procedures approved under 40 CFR Part 

136, unless another method is required under 40 CFR subchapters N and O. [401 KAR 5:065 Section 2(1)] 
as in [40 C.F.R. 122.41(j)(4)] 

    
  Description of Non Compliance:  
  The composite sampling method being used does not meet the definition of a 24-hr Composite Sample 

defined in section 3 of the facilities permit.   
    
  The remedial measure(s), and date(s) to be completed by are as follows:   
  The permittee must monitor parameters in accordance with procedures approved under 40 CFR Part 136.  

Within thirty (30) days of the receipt of this notice, the permittee shall submit a written notification to the 
undersigned that the permittee complies with all requirements of its permit.  Failure to comply with the 
remedial measures or repeated violations of this requirement may subject you and/or your company to an 
immediate referral to the Division of Enforcement. [401 KAR 5:065 Section 2(1)] 

    
 
Violations of the above cited statute(s) and/or regulation(s) are subject to a civil penalty per day per violation.  
Violations carry civil penalties of up to $25,000 per day per violation depending on the statutes/regulations 
violated.  In addition, violations may be concurrently enjoined.  Compliance with remedial measures and their 
deadlines does not provide exemption from liability for violations during the period of remediation, nor prevent 
additional remedial measures from being required. 
If you have questions or need further information, write or call the undersigned: 

 
Division of Water 

Paducah Regional Office  
130 Eagle Nest Dr 

Paducah, KY 42001 
270-898-8468 (8:00 AM – 4:30 PM) 

Jessie York, Environmental Scientist II  
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Issued By:  
Jessie York, Environmental Scientist II 
Date: July 9, 2018 

 

Issued By:  
Shannon McLeary, Environmental Control Supervisor 
Date: July 11, 2018 

 
How Delivered:  Certified Mail   
Certified/Registered # 7014 0510 0002 3570 6368 
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KentuckyUnbridledSpirit.com  An Equal Opportunity Employer M/F/D 

MATTHEW G. BEVIN 
GOVERNOR CHARLES G. SNAVELY 

SECRETARY 

ENERGY AND ENVIRONMENT CABINET 
DEPARTMENT FOR ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 

 
300 SOWER BOULEVARD 

FRANKFORT, KENTUCKY 40601 

AARON B. KEATLEY  

COMMISSIONER 

 
January 17, 2018 

 
Certified No. 7015 3430 0000 4914 9912 
 
James A. Donaldson 
Longview Country Club    
2021 Longview Dr  
Georgetown, KY  40324     
   

Re: Notice of Violation  
 AI ID:  8083   
 AI Name: Longview Country Club 

Activity ID:  ENV20180001 
Facility No. KY0081591 
Scott County, KY 

 
Dear Mr. Donaldson: 
 
 The Kentucky Department for Environmental Protection (DEP) has issued the enclosed Notice of 
Violation for violations discovered at your facility.  Please review this Notice of Violation carefully to ensure that 
all remedial measures are completed by the specified deadlines.   
 

Your cooperation and attention to this matter is appreciated.  If you have any questions, please contact me 
at (502) 782-6859. 

 
Sincerely, 

 
Donald Polly, Enforcement Specialist 
Compliance and Operations Branch 

 
 
Enclosure 
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COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY 
ENERGY and ENVIRONMENT CABINET 

DEPARTMENT FOR ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 
Division of Enforcement 

 
NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

 
To:  James A. Donaldson 
Longview Country Club    
2021 Longview Dr  
Georgetown, KY 40324     
 
AI Name:  Longview Country Club  AI ID:  8083 Activity ID:  ENV20180001  
County:  Scott   
Facility Number: KY0081591 
Date(s) Violation(s) Observed:  01/16/2018  
              
This is to advise that you are in violation of the provisions cited below: 
 
1 Violation Description for Subject Item AIOO0000008083():   
  No person shall, directly or indirectly, throw, drain, run or otherwise discharge into any of the 

waters of the Commonwealth, or cause, permit or suffer to be thrown, drained, run or otherwise 
discharged into such waters any pollutant, or any substance that shall cause or contribute to the 
pollution of the waters of the Commonwealth in contravention of the standards adopted by the 
cabinet or in contravention of any of the rules, regulations, permits, or orders of the cabinet or in 
contravention of any of the provisions of this chapter. [KRS 224.70-110] 

    
  Description of Non Compliance:  
  Failing to comply with 401 KAR 5:065, which cites 40 CFR 122.41(a), by failing to comply with 

the terms and conditions of KPDES Permit No. KY0081591, Outfall 001-1, for E. Coli during the 
months of Nov and Dec 2015; Mar, Apr, May Jun and Nov 2016; and Feb, Mar and Jun 2017.  The 
permitted limits for E. Coli Concentration are a 30-day geometric mean of 130 per 100ml and a 7-
day geometric mean of 240 per 100ml.  The reported results were a 7-day geometric mean of 2420 
per 100ml for Nov 2015; a 7-day geometric mean of 2420 per 100ml for Dec 2015; a 7-day 
geometric mean of 60,000 per 100ml for Mar 2016; a 7-day geometric mean of 2420 per 100ml for 
Apr 2016; a 7-day geometric mean of 60,000 per 100ml for May 2016; a 7-day geometric mean of 
2420 per 100ml for Jun 2016; a 7-day geometric mean of 2420 per 100ml for Nov 2016; a 7-day 
geometric mean of 2420 per 100ml for Feb 2017; a 7-day geometric mean of 2420 per 100ml for 
Mar 2017; and a 7-day geometric mean of 276 per 100ml for Jun 2017. 

    
  The remedial measure(s), and date(s) to be completed by are as follows:   
  Longview Country Club shall comply with the terms and conditions of KPDES permit 

#KY0081591.  The KDEP will continue to monitor your DMRs. [KRS 224.70-110] 
    
2 Violation Description for Subject Item AIOO0000008083():   
  No person shall, directly or indirectly, throw, drain, run or otherwise discharge into any of the 

waters of the Commonwealth, or cause, permit or suffer to be thrown, drained, run or otherwise 
discharged into such waters any pollutant, or any substance that shall cause or contribute to the 
pollution of the waters of the Commonwealth in contravention of the standards adopted by the 
cabinet or in contravention of any of the rules, regulations, permits, or orders of the cabinet or in 
contravention of any of the provisions of this chapter. [KRS 224.70-110] 
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AI: Longview Country Club -- 8083 
 
 

Page 2 

 
  Description of Non Compliance:  
  Failing to comply with 401 KAR 5:065, which cites 40 CFR 122.41(a), by failing to comply with 

the terms and conditions of KPDES Permit No. KY0081591, Outfall 001-1, for Dissolved Oxygen 
(DO) during the months of Jan, Feb, Mar, Apr, May, Aug and Oct 2016; May, Jun and Jul 2017.  
The permitted limit for DO Concentration is a minimum of 7 mg/l.  The reported results were a 
minimum of 6.2 mg/l for Jan 2016; a minimum of 6.5 mg/l for Feb 2016; a minimum of 6.5 mg/l 
for Mar 2016; a minimum of 4 mg/l for Apr, 2016; a minimum of 6.5 mg/l for May 2016; a 
minimum of 6.6 mg/l for Aug 2016; a minimum of 6.8 mg/l for Oct 2016; a minimum of 5.7 mg/l 
for May 2017; a minimum of 6.1 mg/l for Jun 2017; and a minimum of 6.8 mg/l for Jul 2017. 

    
  The remedial measure(s), and date(s) to be completed by are as follows:   
  Longview Country Club shall comply with the terms and conditions of KPDES permit 

#KY0081591.  The KDEP will continue to monitor your DMRs. [KRS 224.70-110] 
    
3 Violation Description for Subject Item AIOO0000008083():   
  No person shall, directly or indirectly, throw, drain, run or otherwise discharge into any of the 

waters of the Commonwealth, or cause, permit or suffer to be thrown, drained, run or otherwise 
discharged into such waters any pollutant, or any substance that shall cause or contribute to the 
pollution of the waters of the Commonwealth in contravention of the standards adopted by the 
cabinet or in contravention of any of the rules, regulations, permits, or orders of the cabinet or in 
contravention of any of the provisions of this chapter. [KRS 224.70-110] 

    
  Description of Non Compliance:  
  Failing to comply with 401 KAR 5:065, which cites 40 CFR 122.41(a), by failing to comply with 

the terms and conditions of KPDES Permit No. KY0081591, Outfall 001-1, for Total Residual 
Chlorine (TRC) during the months of Jan, Feb, Mar, Apr, May, Aug and Oct 2016; and May  2017.  
The permitted limits for TRC Concentration are a monthly average of 0.011 mg/l and a maximum 
weekly average of 0.019 mg/l.  The reported results were a monthly average of 0.74 mg/l and a 
maximum weekly average of 2.2 mg/l for Jan 2016; a monthly average of 1.02 mg/l and a 
maximum weekly average of 2.4 mg/l for Feb 2016; a monthly average of 0.015 mg/l and a 
maximum weekly average of 0.02 mg/l for Mar 2016; a monthly average of 0.02 mg/l and a 
maximum weekly average of 0.02 mg/l for Apr 2016; a monthly average of 0.05 mg/l and a 
maximum weekly average of 0.05 mg/l for May 2016; a monthly average of 0.035 mg/l and a 
maximum weekly average of 0.09 mg/l for Jul 2016; a monthly average of 0.664 mg/l and a 
maximum weekly average of 1.41 mg/l for Aug 2016;  a maximum weekly average of 0.02 mg/l 
for Oct 2016; and a monthly average of 0.035 mg/l and a maximum weekly average of 0.14 mg/l 
for May 2017; . 

    
  The remedial measure(s), and date(s) to be completed by are as follows:   
  Longview Country Club shall comply with the terms and conditions of KPDES permit 

#KY0081591.  The KDEP will continue to monitor your DMRs. [KRS 224.70-110] 
    
4 Violation Description for Subject Item AIOO0000008083():   
  No person shall, directly or indirectly, throw, drain, run or otherwise discharge into any of the 

waters of the Commonwealth, or cause, permit or suffer to be thrown, drained, run or otherwise 
discharged into such waters any pollutant, or any substance that shall cause or contribute to the 
pollution of the waters of the Commonwealth in contravention of the standards adopted by the 
cabinet or in contravention of any of the rules, regulations, permits, or orders of the cabinet or in 
contravention of any of the provisions of this chapter. [KRS 224.70-110] 
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  Description of Non Compliance:  
  Failing to comply with 401 KAR 5:065, which cites 40 CFR 122.41(a), by failing to comply with 

the terms and conditions of KPDES Permit No. KY0081591, Outfall 001-1, for Total Suspended 
Solids (TSS) during the months of Dec 2015; Jan, Feb, Apr, Jul and Sept 2016; Jan, Mar, May, Jun, 
Jul and Sept 2017.  The permitted limits for TSS Loading are a monthly avg of 25.0 lbs/day and a 
maximum weekly avg of 37.53 lbs/day.  The reported results were a maximum weekly avg of 
74.16 lbs/day for Dec 2015; a monthly avg of  54.7 lbs/day and a maximum weekly avg of 157.58 
lbs/day for Jan 2016; a monthly avg of  198.52 lbs/day and a maximum weekly avg of 697.22 
lbs/day for Feb 2016; a maximum weekly avg of 67.55 lbs/day for Jul 2016; a maximum weekly 
avg of 38.66 lbs/day for Sept 2016; a monthly avg of  55.38 lbs/day and a maximum weekly avg of 
208.17 lbs/day for Jan 2017; a monthly avg of  39.22 lbs/day and a maximum weekly avg of 
136.96 lbs/day for May 2017;  a maximum weekly avg of 72.49 lbs/day for Jun 2017; and a 
maximum weekly avg of 69.06 lbs/day for Jul 2017. The permitted limits for TSS Concentration 
are a monthly avg of 30 mg/l and a maximum weekly avg of 45 mg/l.  The reported results were a 
monthly avg of  134 mg/l and a maximum weekly avg of 402 mg/l for Jan 2016; a monthly avg of  
134 mg/l and a maximum weekly avg of 418 mg/l for Feb 2016; a monthly avg of  46 mg/l and a 
maximum weekly avg of 191 mg/l for Apr 2016; a monthly avg of  42 mg/l and a maximum 
weekly avg of 150 mg/l for Jul 2016; a monthly avg of  58 mg/l and a maximum weekly avg of 122 
mg/l for Sept 2016; a monthly avg of  45 mg/l and a maximum weekly avg of 160 mg/l for Jan 
2017; a maximum weekly avg of 63 mg/l for Mar 2017; a monthly avg of  52 mg/l and a maximum 
weekly avg of 161 mg/l for May 2017; a monthly avg of 39 mg/l and a maximum weekly avg of 
164 mg/l for Jun 2017; and a maximum weekly avg of 48 mg/l for Sept 2017. 
 
 

    
  The remedial measure(s), and date(s) to be completed by are as follows:   
  Longview Country Club shall comply with the terms and conditions of KPDES permit 

#KY0081591.  The KDEP will continue to monitor your DMRs. [KRS 224.70-110] 
    
5 Violation Description for Subject Item AIOO0000008083():   
  No person shall, directly or indirectly, throw, drain, run or otherwise discharge into any of the 

waters of the Commonwealth, or cause, permit or suffer to be thrown, drained, run or otherwise 
discharged into such waters any pollutant, or any substance that shall cause or contribute to the 
pollution of the waters of the Commonwealth in contravention of the standards adopted by the 
cabinet or in contravention of any of the rules, regulations, permits, or orders of the cabinet or in 
contravention of any of the provisions of this chapter. [KRS 224.70-110] 

    
  Description of Non Compliance:  
  Failing to comply with 401 KAR 5:065, which cites 40 CFR 122.41(a), by failing to comply with 

the terms and conditions of KPDES Permit No. KY0081591, Outfall 001-1, for Total Ammonia 
Nitrogen (TAN) during the months of May and Jun 2016; and May and Jun 2017.  The permitted 
limits for TAN Loading during the months of May through Oct are a monthly average of 3.34 
lbs/day and a maximum weekly average of 5.0 lbs/day.  The reported results were a monthly 
average of 4.01 lbs/day and a maximum weekly average of 14.89 lbs/day for May 2016; a 
maximum weekly average of 7.78 lbs/day for Jun 2016; and a maximum weekly average of 5.17 
lbs/day for Jun 2017. The permitted limits for TAN Concentration during the months of May 
through Oct are a monthly average of 4 mg/l and a maximum weekly average of 6 mg/l.  The 
reported results were a maximum weekly average of 11.9 mg/l for May 2016; a maximum weekly 
average of 6.52 mg/l for May 2017; and a maximum weekly average of 11.7 mg/l for Jun 2017. 
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  The remedial measure(s), and date(s) to be completed by are as follows:   
  Longview Country Club shall comply with the terms and conditions of KPDES permit 

#KY0081591.  The KDEP will continue to monitor your DMRs. [KRS 224.70-110] 
    
6 Violation Description for Subject Item AIOO0000008083():   
  No person shall, directly or indirectly, throw, drain, run or otherwise discharge into any of the 

waters of the Commonwealth, or cause, permit or suffer to be thrown, drained, run or otherwise 
discharged into such waters any pollutant, or any substance that shall cause or contribute to the 
pollution of the waters of the Commonwealth in contravention of the standards adopted by the 
cabinet or in contravention of any of the rules, regulations, permits, or orders of the cabinet or in 
contravention of any of the provisions of this chapter. [KRS 224.70-110] 

    
  Description of Non Compliance:  
  Failing to comply with 401 KAR 5:065, which cites 40 CFR 122.41(a), by failing to comply with 

the terms and conditions of KPDES Permit No. KY0081591, Outfall 001-1, for Biochemical 
Oxygen Demand (BOD) during the months of Jan, Feb, Apr and Sept 2016; and Jan 2017.  The 
permitted limits for BOD Loading are a monthly average of   25.0 lbs/day and a maximum weekly 
average of 37.53 lbs/day.  The reported results were a monthly average of 56.62 lbs/day and a 
maximum weekly average of 186.82 lbs/day for Feb 2016; and a maximum weekly average of 
51.66 lbs/day for Sept 2016. The permitted limits for BOD Concentration are a monthly average of 
30 mg/l and a maximum weekly average of 45 mg/l.  The reported results were a maximum weekly 
average of 66 mg/l for Jan 2016; a monthly average of 42 mg/l and a maximum weekly average of 
112 mg/l for Feb 2016; a maximum weekly average of 61 mg/l for Apr 2016; a monthly average of 
61 mg/l and a maximum weekly average of 163 mg/l for Sept 2016; and a maximum weekly 
average of 58 mg/l for Jan 2017. 

    
  The remedial measure(s), and date(s) to be completed by are as follows:   
  Longview Country Club shall comply with the terms and conditions of KPDES permit 

#KY0081591.  The KDEP will continue to monitor your DMRs. [KRS 224.70-110] 
    
7 Violation Description for Subject Item AIOO0000008083():   
  No person shall, directly or indirectly, throw, drain, run or otherwise discharge into any of the 

waters of the Commonwealth, or cause, permit or suffer to be thrown, drained, run or otherwise 
discharged into such waters any pollutant, or any substance that shall cause or contribute to the 
pollution of the waters of the Commonwealth in contravention of the standards adopted by the 
cabinet or in contravention of any of the rules, regulations, permits, or orders of the cabinet or in 
contravention of any of the provisions of this chapter. [KRS 224.70-110] 

    
  Description of Non Compliance:  
  Failing to comply with 401 KAR 5:065, which cites 40 CFR 122.41(a), by failing to comply with 

the terms and conditions of KPDES Permit No. KY0081591, Outfall 001-1, for pH during the 
months of Nov 2016; and Jan 2017.  The permitted limits for pH Concentration are a minimum of 
6.0 standard units (su) and a maximum of 9.0 su.  The reported results were a minimum of 3.55 su 
for Nov 2016; and a maximum of 11.2 su for Jan 2017. 

    
  The remedial measure(s), and date(s) to be completed by are as follows:   
  Longview Country Club shall comply with the terms and conditions of KPDES permit 

#KY0081591.  The KDEP will continue to monitor your DMRs. [KRS 224.70-110] 
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